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Murphy, Erin L.

From: AYA BioPharm Consulting [info@ayabiopharm.com]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11:16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LO8000071171 - AYA BioPharm Consﬁlting LLC
Importance: High

Principal Office= 2530 Meridian_Parkway, Suite 300, Durham, NC 27713

Mailing address = 2530 Meridian Parkway, Suite 300, Durham, NC 27713

Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Qwner addresses, when
applicable = Anayansi Acosta-Gamboa, same _as on file.

FEI/EIN {inctude business name and document file number, if known) =BO 0186292

Registered Agent - Same _as on file, No changes.
Sincerely,

Angyansi Acosta-Gamboa MPM
Project Developer/Project Manager
AYA BioPharm Consulting

p.(888) 8B70-4975

NC(919) 647-9708
www.ayabiopharm.com

Note: This electronic-mail attachment is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately. Thank you in
advance.
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